
From: 	 Burke, Dennis (USAAZ) 
To: 	 Wilkinson, Monty (OAG) (SMO) 
Sent: 	 4/27/2011 9:26:36 PM 
Subject: 	 RE: Grassley/Issa 

Thanks. 

From: Wilkinson, Monty (OAG) (SMO) 
Sent: Wednesday, April 27, 2011 6:20 PM 
To: Burke, Dennis (USAAZ) 
Subject: Re: Grassley/Issa 

Okay. We discussed this today. We're trying to schedule a sit down with the AG, lssa and Grassley. 

From: Burke, Dennis (USAAZ) 
Sent: Wednesday, April 27, 2011 08:50 PM 
To: Wilkinson, Monty (OAG) 
Subject: Grassley/Issa 

Their antics are truly impacting our prosecutions in several cases, creating (what would otherwise be 
far-fetch) defenses in our cases, etc. 

We are about to unseal the indictment in the Border Patrol Agent Terry case, that accompanies a strategy 
we have been working w/ Mexico on a wire down there. All this is in jeopardy by what Grassley and Issa 
are doing, saying and erroneously feeding to their shill at CBS. 
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Would like to talk to you about it. Thx. 

Dennis 
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